City of Tekoa
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Monday — November 18, 2024
Meeting time —6.00 p.m.

Tekoa City Hall

I.  CALL TO ORDER:
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE: {f N
L. ROLL CALL: hl
MAYOR SCHULZ:
CM MANDI PRINCE:
CM MARGIE JAEGER:
CM PETE MARTIN:
CM MIKE HALE:
CM SHELLY AUSMUS:
CM DAVE TYSZ:
CM CHERI CURRIER:
IV. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS:
V.  NOVEMBER 4, 2024, COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES:
V.  PUBLIC COMMENTS, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND CORRESPONDENCE:
A. PUBLIC COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
B. COMMUNITY GROUP UPDATES:
VI.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
A. ETHICS POLICY:

B. TINY HOMES:
C. DOG TAGS:
D. HARASSMENT POLICY:

E. SEWER/WATER RATES:

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. PAY ESTIMATE, JUB ENGINEERS, WSDOT GRANT:



B. PRELIMINARY BUDGET HEARING:

C. CONFIRM DEPUTY CLERK HIRE:
VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND REPORTS:

A. MAYOR’S REPORT:

B. STAFF REPORT:

A. COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMENTS:
X. APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS AND CLAIMS:
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
XII. CONTINUED PUBLIC COMMENTS:
XIIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Next meeting — Monday, December 2, 2024 — 6:00 P.M.



City of Tekoa
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Monday — November 4, 2024, 6 P.M.
Tekoa City Hall

II.

111

Iv.

VI

VII

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Schulz called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Schulz led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:

MAYOR SCHULZ: Present.

CM MANDI PRINCE: Present.
CM MARGIE JAEGER: Present.
CM PETE MARTIN: Present.
CM MIKE HALE: Present.

CM SHELLY AUSMUS: Present.
CM DAVE TYSZ: Present.

CM CHERI CURRIER: Present.
Also present was Atty. Eric Hanson.

AGENDA MODIFICATIONS: CM Ausnr:_{‘ﬁé would like to add “agenda modification” under new
business. B 7

OCTOBER 21, 2024, COUNCIL MEETKSG'MINUTES: CM Martin would like to add the mayor’s
statement that the council has harassed the staff iﬁﬁ%@ paét and that they still are, in the public comment
section. CM Martin moved to add the statement: “The mayor said the council had harassed the staff in
the past and still were.” CM Jaeger seconded the mdtion. There was discussion re: inserting that
language in the minutes. CM Hale opposed the motion. CM Martin, Ausmus, Jaeger, Tysz, Currier and
Prince voted affirmatively. The motion passed. CM Ausmus noted that she wants to see the council go
to action minutes. The mayor noted that there seems to be disagreement either way minutes are
recorded.

PUBLIC COMMENTS, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND CORRESPONDENCE: Clerk Evans-Teague
read a letter from Alff'od__ Egizj re: giving notice for leaving the upper unit of the old city hall and
requesting to'b&able to temtinate his lease a month early. CM Tysz moved to allow Alfred Egizi to
terminate his leaséione ménth early. CM Hale seconded the motion and the motion passed
unanimously.

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE: Brad Chandler had done some real estate
research. He reported there are 15 properties for sale in Tekoa, many very recently. His concern is
that this is happening right before an election.

B. COMMUNITY GROUP UPDATES: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. WATER METER ORDINANCE CLARIFICATION: CM Jaeger asked about adding
timeframes to the form for water shut offs. There was discussion. CM Jaeger moved to add that the

water will be turned on the day of receipt of payment to the water shut-off form. CM Currier
seconded it. The motion passed unanimously.

Tekoa Council Meeting Minutes November 4, 2024




VIIIL.

NEW BUSINESS:

. RUHL PARK TRANSFER TO PARKS & REC. DISTRICT: Clerk Evans-Teague explained

where the transfer process stands. ' Atty. Hanson explained the city’s options, including quit-claim
options and/or a memorandum of understanding. Connie Marsh spoke about the efforts undertaken
to communicate with the heirs, what the Dept. of Commerce needs for the grant for Ruhl Park, and
how the Parks and Rec. Dept. would like to improve the park. CM Ausmus moved to proceed with
the quit-claim of Ruhl Park to the Parks Board. CM Martin seconded the motion, and the motion
passed unanimously.

. ETHICS POLICY: Atty. Hanson reviewed the ethics policy presented by the council. He had

suggestions and questions. There was discussion about how to best craft this policy. CM Ausmus
suggested taking one more meeting to go over the policy. CM Hale asked for specific corrections.
This will be on next meeting’s agenda. Atty. Hanson will put together a proposed policy and will

distribute it to council for consideration before the next meeting time permitting.

. TINY HOMES: There was discussion re: being able to move ahead and allow tiny homes in

Tekoa. The council asked Atty. Hanson to go over the zoning to be able to allow tiny homes. There
was discussion about including single-wide mobile or modular homes and what the city wants to
permit. Atty. Hanson will go over the zoning code to see what needs to be changed to allow tiny
homes.

. DOG TAGS: CM Ausmus gave some exaiiiples of lifetime dog tags from various cities. There was

discussion. CM Ausmus asked the couicil to review the suggestions, and she will make a motion at
the next meeting. There was discussiofabougpossibly licensing cats.

E ORDER AND WATER/SEWER RATE
DISCUSSION WITH MATT MORKERT, CENTURY WEST: Matt Morkert explained where
things are in the new wastewater facilities plan process in order for the council to have some
understanding what direction they may want to go with sewer rates. He gave a possible cost range
based on several scenarios and emphasized that there are still many factors that are still in flux.
Matt also explained that Tekoa should qualify for larger grant-to-loan percentages based on the
recent income survey. He recommended looking at the mid-range construction cost rates and
suggested aiming to accommodate those by 2028. There was discussion. The council will revisit
rate increases at the next meeting. Matt introduced the change order for the TIB Pavement
Preservation Project (no out-of-pocket for the city). There was discussion. CM Tysz moved to

"EVY HEARING: RESOLUTION 24-04: CM Ausmus moved to approve the 1% increase
in the tax levy to keep it consistent with past years’ tax levy amounts. CM Jaeger seconded the
motion. CM Tysz opposed the motion. CM Martin, Hale, Currier, Prince, Ausmus and Jaeger
approved the motion, and the motion passed.

. HARASSMENT POLICY: CM Martin said that it would be helpful to define harassment in a

policy. Atty. Hanson narrowed the definition specifically to workplace harassment. Atty. Hanson
gave some examples of harassment and referenced the law, regardless of policy. There were
discussions and questions. CM Martin asked about adding some items to the personnel policy.

Tekoa Council Meeting Minutes November 4, 2024



IX.

XI.

XII.

XIIIL.

XIV.

ATTEST:

Atty. Hanson said harassment could be defined more broadly if it didn’t contravene state law.
There was discussion. CM Martin asked Atty. Hanson to bring forward policy additions re: this
matter. There was discussion.

AGENDA MODIFICAITIONS: CM Ausmus would like to change “Council Reports” to
“Council Reports & Comments.” There was discussion. CM Ausmus moved to add “&
Comments” to the “Council Reports” section of the agenda.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND REPORTS:

A.

MAYOR’S REPORT: The mayor reported that Carleen Sams will be the new deputy clerk. She
will start December 2, 2024. She is hired at $23.50/hr. The mayor asked about the property comps
and made sure the entire council received them for consideration. There was discussion. The
council will discuss possible property sales at a future meeting. The mayor let the council know
that the staff are looking into electronic billing. There was discussion about billing. The mayor let
the council know that the white service truck has been having issues. Public Works are trying to
make a final fix to keep the truck going, but it will likely have to be¥eplaced in the not-too-far
future. '

STAFF REPORT: None.

. COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMENTS: €M Hale reported that the Tekoa Chamber of

Commerce food drive netted $140. The businesses,are thinking their margins are down
significantly. The turkey-trot will start at 9:30 A¢M.en Thanksgiving Day at the trestle trailhead.
The chamber is also looking at how to fund, or not fund; the fireworks for Slippery Gulch. The
Fireman’s Auction is Nov. 15%. #here was discussion. ‘€M Martin reported that the Tekoa Golf
Course is having a meeting tonight and they will come t6 talk with the council in the next month.
He also let the council know that lh__tfé are some sites identified for the interpretive panels, but they
are still somewhat up-in-the-air’;{e will get back to the council when those sites are established.
There was discussion.

MAYOR AND COUNCI}/NEW,_?USINE;SS AND NEW INITIATIVES: None.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Al\j;/')' CLAIMS: None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Noe.

4 | &
CONTINU}ED PUBLIC'COMMENTS: None.

ADJOURNMENT; C{/I Ausmus moved to adjourn the meeting. CM Tysz seconded the motion. The
motion passed unadimously. Mayor Schulz adjourned the meeting at 8:28 P.M.

APPROVED:

Roy Schulz - Mayor

Eliza M. Evans-Teague— Clerk/Treasurer
Tekoa Council Meeting Minutes November 4, 2024



-

(J U B ) J-U-B COMPANIES

THE — GATEWAY
LANGDON | @ MAPPING
_/ GROUP INC.
J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC.
Eliza Evans-Teague November 6, 2024
City of Tekoa Project No: 45-24-025
tekoaclerk@gmail.com invoice No: 0178502
PO Box 927
419 N. Washington
Tekoa, WA 99033
Project 45-24-025 Tekoa/Willard Field Pavement Rehabilitation 4/22 Construction
Professional Services from September 29, 2024 to November 2, 2024 -
Task 001 Project Management
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Project Accountant - Senior .70 123.00 86.10
Program Manager 4.00 240.00 960.00
Totals 4.70 1,046.10
Total Labor 1,046.10
Unit Billing
MILEAGE
60.97
Total this Task $1,107.07
Task 002 (-30nstruction Management
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Project Accountant - Senior 2.10 123.00 258.30
Project Engineer - Senior 2.00 239.00 478.00
Assistant Project Manager .70 215.00 150.50
Program Manager 18.00 240.00 4,320.00
Totals 22.80 5,206.80
Total Labor 5,206.80
Total this Task $5,206.80
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 6,313.87 0.00 6,313.87
Limit 84,900.00
Remaining 78,586.13
[Total this Invoice $6,313.87|
Current Prior Total Received
Billings to Date 6,313.87 0.00 6,313.87 0.00

(Note: Clients will be charged 5% for credit card payments.)

Alex DelRiccio, P.E., Project Manager

2 999 W. Riverside, Suite 700, Spokane, WA 99201 p 509458 3727 » jub.com



MINORITY BUSINESSES

MARK BOX(ES) IF APPROPRIATE

M %
A, . w %
7 Washington State
7’ Department of Transportation |nvoice Voucher E
Vendor or claimant (Warrant to be payable to) | Vendor No. VENDOR'S CERTIFICATE. | hereby certify under penalty of perjury
. that the items and totals listed herein are proper charges for materials,
City of Tekoa merchandise or services fumished to the State of Washington, and that all
PO Box 927 goods fumnished and / or services rendered have been provided without

Tekoa, WA 99033-0927

discrimination on the grounds of race, creed, color, natural origin, sex or age.

By (Signature in ink)

Federal I.D. No. or Social Security No. (For reporting personal
svcs. contract payment to IRS)

Date

91-6001285
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR OR CLAIMANT: Show complete detail for each item below.
Date Description Quantity Unit | Unit Price Amount
Willard Field Runway Rehabilitation Construction Phase
J-U-B Total Contract: $84,900.00
11-6-2024 Current Invoice: $6,313.87 $6,313.87
Previously Invoiced: $  0.00
invoiced to Date: $6,313.87
Charges Eligible for WSDOT Reimb: $6,313.87
Total this reimbursement: $6,313.187
Agreements Invoice
Authorization Description Date Gross Total Discount Net Total
GCC 1053 TEK-01-24 11-6-2025 $6,313.87 5% $5,998.18
ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION
Account Control Section Federal
Job Number Work OP SUB Org Number Equipment Number Drtimi ot Net Amount
OBJ | oBy Order Number Non-Participating
TOTAL ———»
Signature of Approving Authority Date Receiving Verification (Signature) Date Received
Checked and Approved for Processing By Date Warrant Number Voucher Number

DOT Form 134-139
Revised 01/2021



T a8ed

0521 00ST GGTT 00ST 13m0 - aseaieH AID PI0| €0 00 0S5 Z9E|T
008 0002 0081 0S. 1eluaY 121uad Aunwiwod| 10000V Z9E|T
0 L0°9€9 L0'9E9 0 1salau-uswieday ueo punyaiul| 1000 OF T9E|T
0S gze £9°G8T 0S 1sa191u| xe] saes| 00 00 Ov 19€|T
000C 0005 GZ092Y 0002 1salaul| 0000 TT T9E|T
00SY 0 0 0 994 8lid wing| TO00ZLEVE|T
00SS 00SS 61°9£8Y 00SS ageqleg 984 aAlensILIWPY| 00002/ SVE(T
000061 000061 Tr'over9tr  |00008T sunpq-aeg jesodsig aaidw3| 0000 TZ eve|T
009S 6855 6855 00vS asea]douys D MO| TO000Z TvE|T
00S¢ 0 0 0052 eI9 1013U0D SSOTOMY| TO6T 00 LEE|T
000t 0 0 0 vZ0c-ue1o a3 eo’ 00 uewnym| vz 0000 zeglt
0 12112 612112 |0 £Z0Z-1uel9 Q3 60" "0D UeWNYM| €200 00 LEE|T

2081 1,208/ |0 JuRI9 60" "0D UBWUYM| TO 0000 LEE|T
0009 8409 €L LSSV 809 sujoud pieog ionbi| 005690 9€€|T
00€S 00ZS 9'690% 0Z8S 8s1ox3 Jonbi7| 00176 90 9€E|T
000T 0SC1 vC'LS6 0007 151 Xe] 8s19x3 euenfueW| 002y 90 9¢€|T
000€5 00095 LS'6/59V  |000€ES souelsissy Aiunod-Ad| 0086 00 9E€|T
0 0000T 0 88¢cl WooyY Sploday-luels (SOS) SaAIUDIY 81RIS VM| 2 0S 00 PEE|T
0 G S 0 sHwiad ald| 00 0006 2CE|T
0S4¢ 05211 6'19801 00SC SsHwad suiping| 0000 0T ZZE|T
0 148 SpT 0 SHWIad siappad| 000066 1ZE|T
00062 1920¢ 8y'812¢S¢  |0000€ xe] ageqies| 10009V 9TE|T
002. 0008 zZ0'veoL 00SS A9y xe] Ainin suoydeial| 0000 £V 9TE|T
0 €1°2ese £1°2282 0 Xe] 9s10x3 a1e1s3 1eay| 00 00 € 8TE(T
v0'LL v0'LL v0'LL 0 951N0J J109 Xk 3siox3 ployasesy| S0 0002 LIE|T
0 GI'8p 1°Ce 0 1addn-xe| as19x3 pioyasea| 000 0T LIE[T
9'¢el Y9 1'ze 0 18M07T-xe] 8S19%3 proysses| £0 0002 LIE|T
(1]017 0 0 0 doys AuD p10-xe] 8s19x3 ployasea| z0 000z L1€|T
00008 000S8 69'G6VTL  |000GL Xe] 8sn @ sa1es1esd| 0000 TTEIE|T
00008 00008 78°885GY 00008 xe] Auadoid 1euosiad 3 iead| 0000 0T TTIE|T
6'0£4861 £8'798V0C [8'C2G88V0C |TT'€L¥LST aouejeg Sag pundieseuas| 100016 80€|T

SaNUBAdYy pund wm_._wa_xm ualing
193png 6Z0Z| Sulpuz pasodoid| t2Z/6~-ALA|unowya3png L 3uno2dy| pung

eo)3a] Jo AMD ‘50T J0j 198png Ateulwnaid




Z 938ed

000Z 0006 TTelse 000£ sanddng 8oJ0| 00 TE €T VIS|T
0SST 0S8T veLT 00ST akoydwa/3uluiel] B uoneanpl| 00SCEZVIS|T
o€ 14 0 T4 S)Jauag 13UU0S1ad - S3DIAIBS PI0J3Y R 1BIoURUI4| Z00C €T VIS|T
o999 000¥ GZ'0L1E 6915 (110 Aindaq) suseuad| 10 0Z €T YIS|T
9099 000% 6'660€ 7959 (3a10) susauagd| 0002 €T VIS|T
0ST 0S¢ 0 0S¢ sodep B SalIIeS - SBOIAIBS PI0daY g jeloueuld| Z0 0T €2 VIS|T
z§S6T 00022 £6°ZrS8T 0L9V1 pre1D Ainda) se8em g Aeies| TO 0T €2 VIS|T
€661 0052¢ [89¥8/T 00512 (seail/y121D) sesepm 3 Aieres| 00 0T €2 ¥IG|T
000€Z 000€T 78'16/0C  |0002C suonesado| 008Y0Z ¥IS|T
ovS 00§ 19'g5¢ 00S (10AeW) suauag| 00 02 OT €1S|T
00vS 00vS 0S0¥ 00vS (10Ae) sasep g Aleres| 00 0T OT €TS|T
09¢ 8re €0'9v2 08¢ (1ounod AuD) swauag| 000Z 09 TTS|T
009¢ 009¢ 65'9TSC 009¢ (1ounod A)D) saBem g Aieres| 00 0T 09 TTIS|T
0597 0591 G'9eeT 00CT 92IMBS UonedNand 10| 0067 0E TIS|T
sainjpuadx3-pun4 asuadx3g juaing

¥S'004STL ov'0/6S18 60'9TS089 |TT'6SV6LL ‘1ejog

0 0 0 0 f1anooay saueinsul| TO 00 8T 86¢|T
00002 00002 GT'996T 00002 pun4 30 o1 xe] AN 1emas| 0 v vE L6€|T
000V'T 000¥T 9e'ZLTIT 000VT pund4 3D o1 xel Amnn Js1epm| TO v vE Z6E|T
0 0006¢ 0006C 00S¥T dx3uaung o) A191awad| 100000 L6€(T
0 0 0 0 sjassy jended jo sjes| 2z 00 01 S6¢|T
0 0 0 0 s1essy 1eyded JO 91es| 1000 0T S6€|T
0 0 0 0 usodaq J31u3d Alunwwod| 0000 0T Z8E|T
0 0 0 0 p,29Y JuswAhed ueoq punuaiul| TO8Z0Z I8E|T
0 0 0 0 juawAeday ueoq punuaiul| 00 00 0Z I8E|T
0 0 0 00SC 10u0D oUnbsowW| 00 ST 16 69€(T
0 GLT G/T 0 aNuUaAaY "OSIW| 00 ET T669€|T
0 0 0 0 a1es Auadold asIW| TO 00 06 69€|T
0 0 0 0 Aadoud payaliod puy paleasyuo)d| 1000 0S 69¢|T
0 0 0 0 junf puy delag 0 8ies| 00 00 0T 69¢|T
0 66 £8'66 0 SUONBUO( 1BIUBWIUIBA0S-UON pUE SUONQIIU0D| TO008S L9€(T
009 009 ozt 009 95897 9851N0J JJ09 eo¥3l| S0 00 0S Z9e|T
0seT 00ST 0sct 00ST 1addn - sseaneH AU PIO| 0 00 0G T9E|T

eo)aj Jo AlD ‘G20z 10} 198png Aleujwnald




¢ aged

0001 0¢6 9€°209 0z6 sagem Suiuead Aieigil| 00 OT 0S TZS|T
0S¢ 00¢g 0 00e adueusluiel B Sileday - uoneanp3| 00 8y 0S T/S|T
0S¢ 00¢ 0 00g $901M3S AN - uonedanpl| €0 /1 0S TLS|T
oSt oSt 85°60T oSt 1oUnoD JaAlY asnojed| 00 T2 00 99S|T
0 0092 ovee 0 sasuadx3 a)id uind| 00 OF 06 ¥SS|T
0 0059 0geT 0059 Asning| TO TV OV ¥S|T
00T 00T 0 00C sanddngjoiuoD jewiuy| 00 0€ 0€ ¥SS|T
0 0 0 0 SHjauag - S90IAI9S101U0D jewiuY| 00 0Z 0€ ¥SS|T
000041 000691 8G°9Z¥SCT  |00069T si030eUOD 93eqie9| 00 T OT LEG|T
000§ 98'068S 98'068S 0 sanddng/aoueuaiuiely pue sieday a)id uing| 00 0€ 00 LES|T
00ST 00ST 0 00ST suipiing uoinowsq g edsy| 108y 09 ¥ZS|T
00ST STAAN 96'2CLT 0STT SHjouag 92IAIBS 8p0Y Jewwins| 10 0Z 09 S|t
098 098 Zr'ee9 00L S1J2udg JUIW10JU3 8P| 00 0T 09 ¥ZS|T
0008 00€0T 96207 000Z $80IAI8S 8p0D Jawwng| 10 0T 09172S|T
0009 0009 00St 0009 $1921J0 JUBWa2I0JU3 3P0D| 00 0T 09 72S|T
(1]0)7 00v g'ze oo (1enuuy) saa4 apod Suiping| Z0 Ty 0T ¥ZS|T
0001 000t 0 000T 8ujures) 10308dsul uiping| TO TY 0T #2S|T
00T 001 0 00T sanddng 10108dsu| suipling| TO TE 0T ¥2S|T
0SZ TSz 1€£°€95 G/9 (vOld) suyouag dsuj uipung| 00 0Z 0T ¥ZS|T
0009 0009 00St 0009 J0193dsul Suiping| 00 0T 0T ¥2S|T
000§ 16121 16'4TT 0009 1011u0D ounbsow| T00E 0Z #SS|T
0001 00§ 6S'10T 000T sainyipuadx3 osiW| 00 6% 0E STIS|T
0059 0009 79'T0EE 0058 qre9/masnemneH M| 2o Ly 0€ 8IS|T
00S¥T 000€T 87766 000€T Ag/sannnn onand| 10 Ly 0€8TS|T
059 L8V L8V 009 OMVY| 006¥0681S|T
0sct 0Sct 99°029 0SZT NeH AuD 110 SunesH-sannan anand| €0 v 0€ 8TS|T
Syvet 8121 000TT 8e1Tt (neH AuD) soueinsu) Aanigen| 00 9% 0€ 8TS|T
0058 0S/6 9e'6TLL 8ECTT sujauag A19S ddueualeld| 00 0Z 0S 81S|T
rAWAY4 00ESY vL'¥98SE  |S69eE S30IMI8S 9oueUBUIBW| 00 0T 0E 8TS|T
00vY (110747 or'8yeT 0005 auoydad)| 002y 0Z 8IS|T
00v8 0089 006Y 0089 (fauiony AnD) seomies esal| 00 TF TY STS|T
0009 £1°5029 €1'5029 000Y $32IMBS UONDBI3| 00 TV OV VIS|T
00¢e 000§ 0 000S (e1€3S) suoleuiwex3 upny| 00 TY €CVIS|T

e0)9] Jo A)D ‘GZ0Z 10} 198png Aeujwnald




¥ 98ed

¥5'68¢22ST 6'0S486T €C°9LLLLT  |TT'PLETST yseo pu3 asuadx3uaung| 1000 T680S|T
STE9S 95'6€2LT9 9/'68/20S |58286S ‘1exol

0 0 0 0 pund jesauadauawisaaul( 00 TT 00 £6G|T
0000V 0000S 00005 00005 pun4 8onsnfieulwnd 01 30| 60 T0 00 £6S|T
00002 00002 00002 00002 punjidaqang 01 30| 80T0 00 L6G|T
000ST 000ST 000ST 000ST pun4 uodity 01 39| S0 TO 00 £6S|T
0000S 00005 0000S 0000S pun41991S 01 33| 0 T0 00 £6G|T
00052 00052 00052 000S¢C A1a1awe) 01 30| TOTO 00 £6G|T
0 0 0 0 "[01d M1emapiS-1uels "Asid Jsid OMY| 22 09 T9 G6S|T
0 0 0 0 £20¢-198(01d ueIH 60°| £2T9 8T ¥6S|T
0 0 61°9087 0 wein 60°| ¢z 29 8T ¥6S|T
0 9'S0L 9'S0L 8898 wawdinbjssanddng-saAydly 81RIS VM| 72 0€ 8T ¥76S|T
0 ovS ST'S0T ovs S8Xe)/S1Jauag-luelo SaAIYLIY 91RISYM| 2 0Z 8T 16S|T
0 090€ 0L1T 090¢ Salie|es-1uels) SaAIYDIY aleISYM| 2 0T 8T 765 |T
0021 0001 8e'vZS 000T aseats1dod| 000/ 8T T6S|T
0 0 16°'T9G- 0 sunea1n nothed| z0 00 0668S|T
0 0 0 0 uimay ‘daq J21uad wwod| 00 0¥ 0T 28S|T
00zt sanddng doisisay| 00 0€ 06 94S|T
0 0SS 89'V/E 0SS S)yauag - dois1saH| 1002 S99/G|T
0 00se 12°2ST1C 00Sg salleles doisisey| TOOT 9 9/S|T
0 0 0 0 usodaq uiniay J91us) Wod| 0000 0T Z8S|T
000T 000T ceeer 000T uielN 8 day 13D wwod| T0 8 0SSLS|T
0005 009V ¥€'869¢ 0091 SalINN "D WWod| TO LY 0SSLS|T
00€ 00¢ 61°CIT 00¢ sanddng Ja1uad wod| 00 0€ 05 S/S|T
00C Gt Zv'es oov SHjauaq Jeluad wWwod| 000Z 05 S/S|(T
0002 0SS 8T'10¢ 0002 sa8eM 110 WWoD| 00 0T 0S SLS|T
0052 0052 00ST 00ST doueudUIRIY B Siieday - saoIAIRS Alelqll| TZ 87 0S 2/S|T
0 00ST 0 00S¢ slieday 3pig Aeian| 008y 0S /ST
00ST 0SeT z1'688 0SET Aomoe3 Aeiai| 0027 0S 2/S|T
12eT1 00SC 0 000¢ suj Ainiger Aleagn| 00 9 0S 2/S|T
00SZ 00¢c 6C'68€T 0002 1and4 BuneaH Aieiqi| 00Z<0S 2/S|T
006 006 20'£92 006 suonesadouey Aieiqii| Zo 0£ 08 2/S|T
002 o1 €8'10T Gzt syyauag Suiuea) Aelqry| 0002 05 2/S|T

209 Jo A11D ‘20T 10) 193png Ateujwnald




G afed

LE'17888C LE'1SS9C 9¢'9eesT-  |66'VEL9 yse) Suipuz A1333wdd| 1000 1S 80S|TOT
05059 G.'8£766 91'69ev6  |0SE0L ‘1eyol

0 0006¢C 0006¢C 005ST dx33juaung oy Aislswad| 100000 /6S|T0T
0 0 0 0 QO 1aysuel] sunelado| 000000 £6S|TOT
0 0 0 0 ainypuadx3 deg Aie1owad| 0009 9€ ¥6S|TOT
0 0 0 0 1saJeiul-luawAeday ueo punyaiul| TO 08 00 265|101
0 £0'9€9 £0'9€9 0 JawAeday ueo punyaull TO 00 0Z T8S|TOT
000¢ 0005 000§ 0005 aouelnsuj A1218Wwad| 00 9 0G 9S|T0T
0 0 0 0 Hpny A1818Wwad| 00 T 06 9€S|T0T
0009 0008 ¥1°0918 0009 Wie g slieday A1sawad| 20 TE 0S5 9€S|T0T
00ST 00ST €8'61GT 00Vt Suideospue Aia1swad| TOTE0S9ES|TOT
0059 0059 £8'6£6S 0059 sujauag Asyawad| 0002 05 9eS|T0T
0 0 0 0 i0qe71ppy Aiglawad| TO 0T 0S 9£S|T0T
0000¥ 00007 60092 00062 Aejeg Aig1ewad| 00 0T 0S 9€S|TOT
000 0059 19°T009 0059 sea1nes Annn - Aerewad| 10z 00 9es|tot
oSt 89°Z0TT 89°20TT 1]o17 aseyaind 1enowsy A1s1owad| T0 0 00 9€S|TOT
009 000T 000T 0 Roeg-Ang1o1d Aig1awad| 00 OF 00 985|101

sain)ipuadx3-pun4 A1a39Wa)

LEVEBES 21864521 6'C806L 66'1780/LL fe101

008 000VT pun4 A1918WaD 01 Wwawmopul Aislswad| 201000 L6E(T0T
0005¢ 0005¢ 00052 0005¢ pun4d A1e18wa) 01 39| TOTO 00 /6€|T0T
0529¢ £9'9296/ PPOTTLy  |000LE PS 1B1USWUIBA0ZUON WOl SUOlleUog PUY suonnquiuod| 1010 0Z £9¢|T0T
05¢ 0ST 0 0S¢ asesq Aielswad AeH| TOTO0SZ9E|T0T
0S 19 [6°09 0 1s8Ja)u) wawisaAul| TOTO TT T9L|T0T
0005 GzZes Gzes 000€ "19S "Wa loj saes| T0TO 09 Eve(TOT
0¢ 0 0 0 9597 Al213WaY 10) Xe] 3s19x3 ployases| 90 000¢ Z1€|T0T
LE'VSS9T 15°69VT- 15°69VT- 66'7E8TT aouejeg gag Adlawa)| 10 00 TS 80€|10T

sanuanay-pund A1ajpwaln

eo)al jo Au9 ‘5Z0¢ 104 198png Aeulwnaid




g agded

zS'e00v ZS'TYove G1'8860S  |9v'Z8sLpT yseo uipuz19ans| +0 00 1S 80S|V0T
G8ZoVT 98'9vEV8T LV'L8S6ET  |LP109T ne0l

00S 00S 0 00§ elpAH - pund J91eM 01 PUN41S| 0 TT 00 £6S (V0T
00S6T 000€T 0 00642 wawndy wawdinb3eais| 0019 zy ves|vo1
0 0 0 0 douys Auo P10 - Auoinoa3| SO /1 06 2VS| 10T
00ST 000¢ 0 000¢g (12ang) upny| 10Ty 06 ZYS|V0T
00L 98'81S 98'81S 005 uipling doys AuD o] sieday| 0 O 06 Z¥S|0T
000SE 000SZ S/'T¥269  |0000E e puy siieday 19a0S| €0 OF 06 TS |01
ShYTT 000TT 000TT 8ETTT sul Amniger 1@ans| 10 O 06 TS| 0T
005/ 000Z £8°966V 000Z ‘N0 ‘se9 18nd| €0 TE 06 TS |POT
052t 0021 6€'659 002t (doys Ai0) SunesH B auouyd| z0 TE€ 06 CrS|v0T
00SZ 000¢ 0002 000€ sanddng 22130 WpY 19818| 10 T 06 ZiS|voT
00€6 0Z66 £'69¢S 962t SHjauag 19ans| 00 0Z 06 CiS|roT
01892 0001¢€ 0T €9T/E sageM1990S| 00 0T 06 Z¥S|P0T
0S/2 0S.2 ¥6'62C1 0S/2 10JJU0D 33| pUY MOUS| 00 TE 99 2rS|F0T
00sT 00€T £0°'6S2C 00ST (wuledsugishonuod dujell| 00 1€ ¥9 s |FOT
00092 8GTYC T¥'8T18T 00S¢C sunysiieans| 00.Lv £92HS|POT
0 0 0 0 19918 AuD sned| 00 87 0€ TS |POT

saimyipuadx3-pun4 199118

25°8820ST 8£'88£80¢ 29'G2S06T  |9t'62670C flei0)

00005 00008 00008 00008 pund1sans 01 39| 01000 /6|01
0 0 0 0 s19ssy 1ended JO eS| 10 10 0T S6E|10T
0 0 0 0 SUOI3EUOQ PUE SUOIINGHIUOD "ACS UON-19811S| 00 00 00 £9€|10T
0 0 0 0 (wiar-1oys) sjeluay sa1diyan puy wawdinb3| 0 00 01 29€|¥0T
00g 000T 967706 0S¢ 153191u Juawisaau 199s| 0 T0TT 198|v0T
0 0 0 0 aNUBA3Y SNOSUENRISIW| 00 02 0T T9E|0T
0 0 0 0 JUBI9 10U0D SSO0TIMY| 00 81 00 ZEE|10T
LO6YT zSovT 9/'6850T 89T $189.11S AND - Xe] 19N 321YBA 1010 | 00 £8 00 9EE|0T
001 0€0T 0L 0€0T AlQ vodsuel] 19powmni| 00 TZ 00 9E€|170T
00009 04159 G'0LPTS 000SS Ady xe) Amnn Anowoea| 010 Ty 91|10t
ZS'TYore 8E'9£89Y 82'9e89y  |9v'996ES soueleg 899 19941S| 0 00 1S 80E|v0T

aNuanay-pun4 19a.s

e0ya] Jo A1 ‘GZ0¢ 10} 198png Aeuiwnaid




/. 93ed

00002 00002 00002 00002 3O woi4 ujsuell ali4| 801000 L6€|80T
0008 0008 €060 0008 T#1013s1g 2Jid 1eInd| TO 00 16 69€|80T
0 0 0 0 BS 1BIUBWUISA0ZUON WOl4 suofleuoq puy suoiinguiuod| 0Z 10 00 £9€|80T
00T 0SS €296V 00T wswuedaqg andujaul| 80TO0TT I9€|80T
Ve (vvee ve LLTEE YT LLIEE ggerise yseg suiuuigad g4| 8000 1S 80€|80T
anuaAay-pun4 -ydaq ai4

$8'10622 68'c1C6C YALTAV AN ov'/£9 aouejeg Suipu3 wodily| S0 00 TG 80G|S0T
89°0LVCY S2'0L18¢€ SY'TL9SY 0099S neol

000ST 0 638988 0000€ Yyole el uonelny| o 8y 9y ¥65|S0T
0 0 0 0 sesuadx3 ueig uoneiny| 1O 8y 9 ¥65|S0T
0 0 0 0 SUEB0T |BIUSWIUIBA0EIRIU] - SLIOd puy SModily| 00 0 9F T6S|S0T
89°85¢ GT'80T S0'9¢ 0 91€1S YA 01 Xe| 3s19x3 ployasea] Modiiy| 00 00 0E 685|S0T
0002 0001 S TATASLE] 0002 aoueusuie|y B sieday wodiy| 00 81 OF 9¥S|SOT
0S.T 0091 v evL 0091 $921M3S AN suodiiy| 00 L 9 95| S0T
z9eT 6961 6961 0002 aoueinsu| &aniger Wodily| 00 S 9 9¥S|S0T
0 0 0 0 SluaWaAcIdW| 18Ul0 - SU0d puy suodiiy| 00 T€ 91 9¥S|S0T
00012 1'€61Ee 1'€6YEE 0001C 8y 104 paseyaind se9/I1a1ep/Iamod - SHod puy suodily| 00 £€ 00 9S|S0T

salnupuadx3-pund yodily

£5°TLES9 1'¥8E/9 £1°86929 oV LETLS f1eoL

000ST 000ST 000ST 000ST 30 wou4 suel] ujuodiy| SO TO 00 £6€|S0T
0 0 0 0 $934 anQ1sed-aseaquodily| 00 00 00 69€|S0T
0 0 0 0 9OUR)S|SSY UONEIS 13n4 UBWHUM JO Hod| TO TO6T £9€|S0T
0 0 0 0 AJ8S AOSUON WO14 SUoleuoq/uod| S0 00 00 L9€|SOT
008Yy 008y cozeey 000 sasea1odiy| 00 00 0S Z9g|S0T
0 0 0 0 994 91e7 8sea] uodily| 00 00 9v T9E|SOT
00091 0041 TT'v62ET 0006T sajes 1an4 wodily| 1000 0S vre|SOT
89'8G¢€ ST'80T 50'9¢ 0 Xe} 9S19x3 pioyasea| 1000 0T LIE|SO0T
§8'€1C6C §6°GL66¢ §6'G/66¢C oy’ /ET6T aouejeg gag 1odiiy| S0 00 TS 80E|S0T

sanuaAay-pun4 uodiy

eoya] Jo A9 ‘GZ0¢ 10} 193png Aeuiwnaid




g a3ed

8Y1T /80T 20208 (80T swiei301d 1e193ds [D| 00 92 90 9£€|60T
0001 0001 05/ 0001 uonendod-ID| 001290 9¢€€|60T
0 0 0o - 0 awil 3uO 89710 % 31| 00TO¥0 SES|60T
00SET 00SST 6L'€GECT 000€T 9211SN[ j1eulWwID 18207 00 00 TZ £TE|60T
000T 79ST Z9sT 0001 $asua2IT1ewiuY| 00 00 0F 222|601
0°9880¢€ ¥0°LE1SC v0'LETST 6°08/2¢C ysep suluuisag ro| 6000 1S 80€|60T
S9NUaAdY-a3lIsnf jeulwld

v LV6vT vT Lyyee ¥9'988ey  |S2°TH90T yseo uipul 84| 80 00 TS 80S|80T
0096¢ 0826¢ ET'8LTLT 0092¢ ‘1e101

00Z 00Z 0 00Z i21eM 0] 183Uy WuelpAH alld[ 00 60 00 265|801
009¢ 00ge ST'89VC 0S/2 quiay a4 - 1N and aiid| 10 Ly 0§ 225|801
009¢ 00¢ge LT°89YC 0S.Z sainunonand and| 00 /¥ 0S 22S|80T
005 00€ 81°'9.C 0 wswsasinquiay-gulules] aiid| TO 6Y S 22S|80T
00S 00€ 81°'9/¢ 0 Buiure) and| 0061 S¥2ZS|80T
0005 00SZ L1559 000Z quiay isig-uiej/sidy asid| 10 8% 02 225|801
000§ 00SC 16°659 0002 JuleW puy siieday ali4| 00 8 0T 22S|80T
00€T 008T 008T 008T aouelnsu| Aniger uswalld| 00 9 0Z 22S|80T
00S¢ 0052 #8'888T 0 PLIS - S30IAI9S 1821PaN AouaBiaw3 puy uoissaiddns aii4| TO S 02 225|801
0052 00S¢ ¥8°8881 0052 wawdinb3 an4| 00 S€ 02 225|801
0001 008 99°119 0 wawssinquiiay sanddng “1deqg aiid| 10 0E 0T 2TS|80T
000T 008 99'119 0 sanddng -ideg a.i4| 00 0€ 02 225|801
002t 0801 080T 00TT s)yauagnedlpsid 18do 84| 1O 0Z 02 225|801
0Sg 0S¢ L0'T- 0S¢ (vOl4) siyouag uswaiid| 00 0z 0T 22S|80T
0see 0See L0'€T osee sagep/selleles uawalld| 00 0T 0C 225|801
05T 0091 £6'£LETT 0097 quiiay g4- |/8uoyd| TOTY 0T 225|801
0S.1 0091 v6'LECT 0091 (auoud) suoneounwiwod aild| 002 0T 225|801

saimpuadx3z-pund -3daq ang

¥2 L1509 Ve LTLT9 LL€9/09  |STThees e300

0 0 0 0 Sa11an023y douelnsu|| 80 10 00 ¢LE|80T

eo)jal Jo AN ‘5Z0T 104 198png Aieulwnaid




6 a5ed

0 0 0 0 aoueieg Suipu3-1o9foid 180D 1e3S-4IL| £Z 00 T980G|99€
0 G9'CESTI9T 0 v2'9C89L1 1ex01
0 0 0 0 1sLWwageuey UONINISU0D-109[01d 180D 18S-gIL| €0 09 06 S65|99€
0 9G°/92SET 0 00£04T uononIsu0)-102foid 180D 189S-4I1| TO 09 0F G65|99¢
0 60°5929C 0 vZ'9219 Supaauldu3-108(oid 1800 1€9S-911| €0 09 0T $65|99¢
G9'CeSTOT ¥C'9T89LT 1ei01
0 G9'CEST9T 0 ¥2'9289L1 P,08Y SBIUO JURID-109[014 1800 13S-4I1| £ 08 £0 VE|99€E
0 0 0 0 goueeg gujuuigag -109[01d 100D 1€3S-dIL| €2 00 TE 80€|99¢
sainjipuadx3 B sanuanay-puny 12a(oid 120 1€aS-gIL
0 0 0 0 aouejeg Suipul Ara712a0S| T 00 TS 80G|vTIT
0000S 00005 00005 00005 q1eiol
0000S 0000S 0000S 00005 siieday 19813 10ley| 8T 8V 0S THS|PIT
0 0 0 0 109foid 1wangeas diug| 8T Ty 0E 2PS|PIT
0000S 0000S 8G°CT0EE 0000S ‘leyolL
0 0 0 0 pund19ans wold| 6T 0T 16 69E|VIT
0000S 0000S 8G'CT0EE 0000S xel AN971834S| 8T OT 0T TIE(PIT
0 0 0 0 yseD Buluuigag Aa71991S| T 00 1S 80E|VTT
sainypuadx3y R sanuUaAay-Ana 19318
0" 7E61C 0°9880¢ 8E'(ST9S 6°£98C¢C yseg suipu3 rd| 60 00 TS 805|601
00959 00vE9 95°80G1S 00099 ‘1eyo)
0 0 0 0 $9a4 uoneladleoul Alunod| 00 1S 0T £25(60T
000€S 0002S 09652 000SS 1enuo puays Awunod uewnum| 00 Tv 02 125|601
00921 00Tt 9G6'81768 000TT 192130 paJnay/suunesH| 0062 0T 125|601
salnypuadx3-aonsnfieuiuu)
v0'7£5.8 ¥0°98¢V6 ¥6°G9906 6'29888 ‘1ei0l
00007 00005 0000S 0000S asuadx3 1D woid ujsuell| 601000 /L6€|60T
0 0 0 0 Sanjeuad @ $aul4 1Uno2-UuoN| 00 00 00 6SE|60T
0 0 60°T19 0 sa1110-Ind| 00 TS 90 98€|60T

eo)yal jo A1) ‘GZ0¢ 10} 198png Aeuiwunald




0T ased

00L

004 0 00L 1918\ 0] 1udY JUeIPAH BlI4| 00 60 00 L6S|TOV
0 0 0 0 (widy-uoys) sieuay se1olysA puy Juawdinbi| 100001 [A1 a¥0i7
00¢ 00s¢ 90'9/6¢ 00s 131BM - 1SalBlUl AUl TOVO TT TOS|TOV
00s¢ 59¢8 G9/9 000T s8uD anqised 1alem| 00 Ov 16 69|10V
0 0 0 0 a8iey J21ep 108uu02sIa| 1000 TY Eve[TOY
0 0006 0006 0 334 uoneneisu| 1Nep| 10 OF OV EVE|TOV
0 0 € 0 aNUBA3Y I191eM ISIIW| TO 00 O EPS|TOV
00059¢ 00059¢ GL°¢CS0T¢  |00099¢ anuaAsy Jslep| 0000 OF EvE|TOY
000vT 000vT 7625801 00071 anuanay xel Aiin 191em| € 00 OF eve|Tov
8’ 1£¢69 €1°0461CT €1°0L61¢T 8V'8G/9TT aouejeq gag Jo1epm| T+ 00 1S 80e|ToV
anuandy-pun4 1a3eM
€1°'9€2E69 0 0 €1'9eCe69 aauejeg Suipu3| 0000 TE 805(89¢
Jjeiol
0 0 0 0 JuswWageue|y UORONISUOD-puUnd Juelo uodiiy-10asm| €0 ov O G65(89¢
6T'1Z8179 0 0 61°'128¥¥9 uo1dNIISU0D-pund Juels Lodiy-10ASM| 20 O 9 S65|89¢
VCRANE 174 16°80S¢L 16°805¢L G8°¢ecoelctT 8unaauidul-pung ueso uodiiv-10asm| 00 ov o s65|89¢
saimipuadx3-pundjuels uodiiy L0ASM
€1°9E¢E69 16'80SEL 16°'80S€L ‘jejol
€1°5E2E69 16'80GEL 16'80G€L vO'vvL99L P.08Y S8iuOW-pund uels uodily -10ASM| 00 09 €0 veg|gos
0 0 0 0 doueleq Suluuigag -pund uess wodily-10asm| 1000 1€ 80g|89e
SanuaAsy-pun4 Jueis uodiy 10ASM
0 0 0 0 aouejeq sulpu3-198foid aoueuauieW-g1L| 00 00 09 80G|Z9¢
0 0 P 0LLE ¢S'1E09 uonaNIsu0-199(0.d ddueusiuieW-giL| 2o 09 og S65|79¢
0 0 0LLE CS'1€08 P,23Y AdUO|W JuRI9-103l01d BoUeULIIBW-GIL| 0008 £0 ¥EE|Z0¢
0 0 0 0 aouejeq Suluuigag pajewns3-109lold aodueualuieW-aiL| 00 00 TE S80S £9¢

sain)ipuadx3 @ anuanay-pund asueuajuiep-giL

eojal Jo Aud ‘5g0z 10} 3193png Aeujwnaig




11 88ed

8£°€T00E 8y’ 1£T69 TL'T0LSTC  |8VEhe9s aouejeg 3uipu3j 181eM| T 00 TS 80S|TOV
1'81¥ece G9'EoPTOY o1'/8€8/1 |9TTZhe ‘1e301

000VT 000¥T 982/t 0001 pun4 3D o) xel Amnn J91em| TO ¥ vE L6G|TOY
0 0 0 0 wawdinb3 - dx31euded| 00 9 € 65|10V
18'7/219 69'988¢9 0 69'98829 1salaju| ueo1¥asn| ov €8 ve 265|Toy
29°£66€S 1£'18€2S 0 1£'18€2S 91diould ueovasn| 00 0Z ¥E T6S|T0Y
0 00001 00001 0 (013 51500 UNGY) IsiW Aann| 00 61 06 ¥ES|TOY
000T 0001 00S 0001 doys AuD o snedsy| 0 0v 06 ¥ES|TOY
00SZ 69'/YSTS G9'/PS2S  |000L sijieday 121eM JofelW| 00 82 06 ¥ES|TOV
0 0 0 0 punjay 1awoisnd| 00 92 06 ES|TOY
00ST 00ST 9ev1 00ST (sun0yD) s1ealwsyD JslepM| 00 £2 06 VES|TOY
005¢ 0S2C 29'68L1 0S/.T doys AuD-1esH 12n4 181eM| 00 Z€ 06 FES|TOY
00S¢ 0002 €L P61 00SC 310IUBA 19N 1816 | 00 TT 06 VES|TOV
000S 000§ G'ZovY 00S¢ dunesado/sanddns 110 121eM| 00 02 06 VES|TOY
00ST 000§ 0 000§ upne/guilunoddy puy 193pngd| 00 6T 06 YES|TOY
0052 0022 ¥'9G1¢ 008t 994 NWIad 1enuuy 181epM| 00 8T 06 YES|TOP
00TT 000T 9g'£8Y 0002 sagleyD 1amas| 1O /¥ 08 ES|TOY
00ST 00ST GC'660T 00ST S M/8uuies) g uoneanp3| 00 ¢T 08 ¥ES|TOY
0082 00cC 8T°6VET 0082 $1S8) 191eM| 00 €T 08 ¥ES|TOY
00S1¢ 00061 £'esert 0006T A10139813/19N And 191eM| 00 2T 08 PES|TOY
991 8178GT 000ST 8v8sT suj fniger Jaxepm| 00 TT 08 ¥ES|TOY
00GET 000ST L/'G89ET 0002T WIeW puy sileday 131ep| 00 OT 0S vES|TOY
16811 99221 81°699Y 99z21 syjouag 191em| 0T 0Z OT vES|TOY
0ovet 10641 8T'v¥SIE T06.7T S}jaUag 18UU0S1ad - (VS) SaIMINN 121eM| 00 0Z 0T vES|TOY
00091 000ST 99'9GETT 00SPT anuaAsy JO 1daa| 00 8T OT ¥ES|TOY
£9'289VE 18248 61°€€€9Z  |184LE sadem 191eM| OT OT OT vES|TOP
ovvLe 202es LETOTVT coees SaliN JO dng-sadep/Aleles| 00 0T OT vES|TOV
8v'1EvTSe €1°G690LY 88'68076€ |81'851786¢ ‘1e101

0 09LLY 0002€ 0 181B/\ 01 Jaysuel] 'say 191ep| 00 00 TO L6E[TOY
005 00S 0 00S J21eM 0] JudY PAH 8l141S| 0 TT 00 £6€|TOV

e0)3} Jo A9 ‘GZ0¢ 104 193png Aleujwnaid




¢t 9ded

00°00ST 00°000T 002ve 00°000T dujulelyyuoneanpy Jomas| TO0 67 08 GES|Z0Y
00°0SEEE 00°05£0¢ 81°C9/CC  |00°000SC S8IM1IIN 2NaNd 19maS| 00 /7 08 SES|Z0Y
00°S2ZSe 00°£668T 00°26681 00'90/ET suj funiger 1amas| 00 9% 08 SES|20Y
00°0S2 00'0SC 000 00'052 auoyd/suoidunWWo) 1amas| 00 27 08 SE5|zoy
00°0S.T 00°000S 00°0 00°000S upne/3ununoddy g unaspng| TO Tt 08 SES|20v
00°005C 00'0002 £G'99ET 000002 19n4 doys 1amas| Z0 ¢ 08 GES |20y
00'00S¢C 00°00%7C o0/t 00°00%7C 19n4 9121UdA Jamag| TO Z€ 08 SES |20V
000 00°00582 GG'8STLT 00'0098¢ sjealwayd 1amas| €0 TE 08 SES|Tor
00°00TS 00°00TS 50'9091 00°00S¢€ duneladQ puy 300 1amas| Z0 TE 08 SES|20v
00°000ST 00°009%1T 12'0588 00°009%T 18MaS "JIe 1B slieday| 1O 8Y 0§ SES|20V
8/°0681T 00°0068 TTv2or 00'99221 sujeuag 1amas| 0T 0Z 0T SES|Z0v
000 00'009¢ LS'V8Ce 000 sujauag dws) Jamas| T00Z 0T S£5|zoy
00°009€T 00°0002T vE'Ev89 00°'S606T (Md) suyauag Jamas| 00 02 0T SES|Zor
00°009/1 00°000ST 96'8€9TT 00°000ST anuaAay JO 1dad| 00 8T 0T GES|ZoY
£9°T89Y¢E 00°000%€ 85'6565¢  |00'18Z8¢ sagep Jamas| OT TT 0T SEG|20v
00°00vC ¥2' 19982 8v'8/29C  |00°00vC dwa]yiolesadQ 1amag| 1O TT OT SES|20V
00'9¢66¢ 00°00001 £C'7196C 00°0S/9S J01e19dQ 1R SaBem/Aieies| 00 TT 0T SES|20V
000 817°9£€T 817'9€€T 000 punjay 1amas| 00 O 00 SES|2Zor
salnjipuadx3-pund Jomas

v/ 0S1vCL VL ESEEVL Te0076/9 [88°CTEITIL ‘1e10]

000 000 000 000 Say Jamag woi4 ulsuell| 05 0 00 £6€(20F
000 000 000 000 19M8S 013D 0T TO 00 L6E|C0V
000 000 000 000 30 woyy l1amas| 0T TO 0T 18E|2ov
000 000 000 000 (wia1-1oys) sieusy sa1d1yap puy wswdinb3| Z0o 00 0T Z9g|Zor
00°000T 00'00SZ €0'VLTL 00°000T WBWISAAU| JoM3S| 00 70 TT T9E |20V
000 000 000 000 88ieyd 1amag 108uL09sIa| T0 00 TS ErE|2or
0 000V 000V 0 994 uolenelsu| 1amas| zZo 0 0S Sve|2ov
0 0 0 0 ANUBABY 1amas ISIIN|  T0 00 0S £VE| 20V
0005S¢€ 000052 6'98€68C  |0000SE anuanay 1amas| 00 00 0S £vE|2oY
00502 00002 G9'98691 00002 anuaAay xe] AN 1emas| S 00 OF EVE |20V
v£'0S9/V€ v/ €S819¢ ¥/'€5819E |88°'ET60VE doueleq gag Jamas| Z 00 TS 80E |20V

SONUIAIY-PUN] 1OMBS

e0)31 Jo AN ‘5Z0T 10} 193png Aeujwnaid




€1 a8ed

000 0009277 0009ZZ%  |000 13)B/\ 03 13)SUBI] BAIDSBY I91eM| 00 00 V€ £6S|TST
000 000 000 00'0000Z sasuadx3/sainypuadxyended| 1009 ve ¥65|2St
000 000 000 000 0AJBS3Y M3N 104 pun{ aa1asay| 00 T 02 SES|zsy
mohzu_vcwn_xm-_v::u_ OAl9S9Y 131\
00951 0€'95¢61 TT'GTZZ6T |00°ZZ8L8T ‘1lel0)
000 000 000 000 191 WoOIH Ul siaysuel]| 00 €T 00 £6€|TSY
000 000 000 000 uj Jajsuel] sunessdo| s 0 00 £6€|ZSY
000 000 000 00°0 UBOT U] WOl4 AsY 1sal8lul| ¢S 70 OF T9E|2Sh
00008 00°005¢€ 18°0S1¢ 00'008 3AI9S3Y JB1eM - 1S8IRU[ AUI| 2S PO TT 19E|2Sh
0€'1086¢2 0€' 790V L 0e'¥90vL  |00°£202L aoueleg Buiuuidag paniesaiun| gs 00 TS 80E|zsy
00'000STT 00'000STT 00°000STT [00°000STT doueleg Buluuigeq pamssad| gs 00 1€ 80¢|zsy
SANU3AY-PUN IAIDSIY JDIBM
29'0666 79'0666 29'0666 79'0666 nelo)
000 00°0 000 000 13MIS'AIBS 1090 1IN0 J8jsuel]| 9v 00 00 £L6S|90Y
Z9'0666 79°0666 Z9'0666 29'0666 A3S103Q mMas - soueieg ulpul| 90 00 TE 805|901
000 000 000 000 aY 1amas 1saJa1u] JUBWISaAU|| 900 TT 19€|g0r
79'0666 Z9'0666 Z9'0666 79'0666 aduejeg 399 A19S 108@ Mas| 90 00 T€ 80€[90Y
wo._zu_u:mnxw ® 9NU3AIY-PUNS 931AIDS 1g2d 1oMasS
ov'CeIvES ¥£°059/€ 95°c6¥I8E  |ST'968TZE aouejeg Suipul 1amas| z¥ 00 TS 80S|Z0v
82'8T006¢ 00°€0/S6€ 9.'906/6C |£/°£9006€ ‘Jejol
0000512 007000T¢ ST996T 007000TC pund 32 of xe} AN 18mss| 20 v v £6S|201
00°'0000¢ 00°0000S 00°0000S  |00°00005 pund 19 mas o] suell| 9GS0 00 L6G|Zov
000 000 000 000 Wwdy swdinb3 dx3 ended| 00 v9 SE ¥65|2or
T4°'SL0TE L6'208S L6'208S £6'208S 3U07 UQ 1S3I31Y| - $1S0D) 32IAIBS 109 JaUI0 puy Isalaiul| 10 €8 SE 265|zov
000 000 000 000 ueo7Jamas 30d| SE 08 S Z65|2or
Z1°80v8S 0€'€£69C 0£'€L69C  |94'9159¢ spuog "0'9 - 192Q wiaL guoq o uondwapay| Se T/ SE 16S|z0v
00°000ST 00°000ST GC'9/86 00°0000T sileday Jomas JoleW| 00 8F 06 SES|T0V
00°000T 00°000T 00°'00S 00°000T doys Aug o) snedsy| +0 Ov 06 SES|Z0V
00°000£2 00°000T2 L£'929ST 00'000€T 3unsa| Jalemalsem James| 0 6v 08 S5|zor
00°0S/2 10'622¢C 10'62¢2T 00°000¢ 994 Huwliad 1enuuy 1Iamas| 0 6v 08 SES|Zor

eo)yal Jo AuD ‘sZ0z 10} 198png Ateunwnaig




¥T a8ed

00°0 00'0 000 00°0 aoueleg Suluuigag ueoueld suiuueld dLMM 30d| 85 00 T6 80€|8SY
S9NUaAsy-pund jueld m:_:cm_m dIMM-304
000 00'0 000 000 aouejeg pu3 uonels W7 19mas| /S 0 TE 80S|/SY
00°0 9v'9982£9 op'9982€9  |97°9982E9 1e10).
000 T 098€S Iy 70988S  |T¥7098€S UOII3NIISUOD-UOIIEIS YIT J1amasS| 20 09 LE ¥6S|LSY
000 G0'29ZV6 S0'Z9ZY6 502926 JuaWaBeuey UOIONNISUOD-UONEIS UITIaMIS| €0 OF LE V6S|LSY
00°0 000 000 00°0 193UI3U3-U0NRIS Wi JBMIS| 00 OF LE V65|51
sainmpuadx3-pung 30a0- UoNeIS U 13MIS
000 9%'9982£9 9%'998¢€9  |9¥°'9982£9 ‘1ero)
00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 P,29Y 31d13uld "AIB104 uonels Y7 1amas| ZZ 0T €0 vee (/S
000 97°'9982£9 9F'998¢c9  |917°998¢€9 PBAI9J3Y $ UBOT UOEIS YITMSS| 22 00 08 T6E|LSY
000 00°0 00°0 000 aouejeg Sag uoneis Y mas| /S 00 16 80S|LSh
SANU3AJY-pUN{ 30Q- UONIEIS Wi I9MIS
97'8802/¢C 97'8880¢¢ ¥1°20v0ZZ |00°T1081C asuejeg puj 9A19SaY 19MIS| 9G 00 TS 805|951
00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 ‘1eyol
000 000 000 000 5107 UQ 1S3181U| - S1S0D 3IIAI8S 193 18U10 PUY 1SaJalul| 00 €8 SE 265 |95
000 00°0 000 000 wawAdeday 1gaQ Jamas| 00 6/ SE T6S|9SY
salnypuadx3-puny aAIasaY Jamas
92°'88025¢ 92°'8880¢2¢ ¥1°20v¥02Z |00°T1081Z 1e101
00°0000¢ 00°0000S 00°00005 00°00005 uj Jajsuel] Sunesado| 9S 70 00 L6E|9SY
00°00ZT 00°00S¢€ 88'€10E 00'00ZT ASY JOMIS - 1SaI9IU AUf| 96 70 TT T9E|9GY
92°8880¢¢ 9Z'88£/91 92'88€/9T |00°TT8991 aouejeg Sog aAIasaY JIOMIS| 96 00 TS 80E|9GY
S9NU3ADY-PUN{ 9A1DSOY IOMIS
0£¥090Z1 02 708YYT TT'SSPryT  |00°£28LTT aouejeg pu3j anlasay Jalem| 2600 1S 80S|2sy
00°0005¢ 00'094LY 00'09/L¥ 00'0000£ ‘1ewol

eoya] Jo AlD ‘GZ0¢ 10j 193png Aeuiwnald




GT 88ed

86°88066 86'88066 18'9V9¢1T |8CTI6TTT ysed pu3z pung puwad| €000 1Z80S|E0L
00°008 00°000vT 000 000 J1eyol
000 000 000 000 1UBUISIAU| 0] 18jsuel]| €T 0T 00 L6S|20L
00°008 0000071 000 000 Ag1ewa) 01 pug wad| Z0 1000 L6S|€0L
000 000 00°0 00°0 wiep B ady - pug Aislswad| 1O 87 00 95S|€0L
sainyipuadx3-pund Juswmopu3 L1919wan
86°88866 86°880€TT 18'9%9CTT |8C TI6TTT JjejoL
000 000 000 000 $allljug AODUON W0} suoijeuoq pue suopnqgiiuod| 20 10 0T £9€|£0L
00°008 00°000¢ €8°LSST 00008 sSuluieguawisaaul| €0 TOTT T9E|€0L
000 00°0 000 000 S90IA19S WY 104 se8ieyd| £0T009 £vE|S0L
86°88066 86'880T11 86'880TTT |8C'TTITTIT aouejeg 8ag pu3j wad| €000 1Z 802|€0L
Sanuanay-pund yuswmopu3 L1919wan
000 000 00°0 000 aouejeg sulpu3 ueoj/iuels suiuuelrd dIMM 304| 8S 70 TE 80S|8SY
§8°'G89971 STpree gTvice 00°0000ST JjeloL
S8 G899 T ST vIEE STYTEE 0070000ST 198uidu3 ueoiaueld suluueld dLMM 30a| T0 OF LE 76S|85Y
salnypuadx3-pung jueis suiuueld dLMM-30d
G8°G8991T gT'viee GT'viee 00°0000ST fjejoy
goehees L0°/S9T [0°[59T 00700052 P,29Y ¢ ueo] ueoauels 3uluuerd dIMM 30d| 2 00 08 TeE|8SY
(A XA 2% 80°£991T 80,991 00°000GL p,23y 1edi1oulld "AI8104 ueoueIS Suluuerd dIMM 30d| 2 0T £0 vEg|8sy

e0Y2] Jo AU ‘gZ0T 104 198png Aeulwnaid




CHECK REGISTER

City Of Tekoa Time: 16:10:23 Date: 11/15/2024
10/01/2024 To: 10/31/2024 Page: 1

Trans Date Type Acct#  Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

1371 10/15/2024  Payroll 1 EFT 941 Pmt 3,589.60 941 Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
10/15/2024 - 10/15/2024

1430 10/16/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Eliza Evans-Teague 2,041.45

1431 10/16/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Jessica N. May-Johnson 1,793.70

1432 10/16/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Steven Thomas 2,154.02

1435 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT DonNell Elisworth 289.32

1439 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Kathleen Houston 79.35

1440 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Kathleen Houston 1,286.88

1448 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT David E Tysz 36.41

1450 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT 941 Pmt 1,168.83 941 Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
10/31/2024 - 10/31/2024

1485 10/31/2024 Claims 1 EFT Department of Revenue 2,754.13 October 2024 Excixe Tax

1487 10/28/2024 Claims 1 EFT USDA Rural Development 115,268.00 2024 USDA Water Loan Payment

1503 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Association Of Washington Cities 840.61 Pay Cycle(s) 10/01/2024 To
10/31/2024 - Life Insurance; Pay
Cycle(s) 10/01/2024 To
10/31/2024 - LEOFF Retiree; Pay
Cycle(s) 10/01/2024 To
10/31/2024 - AWC-LTD

1504 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT WA State Support Registry DSHS 177.26 Pay Cycle(s) 10/01/2024 To

. 10/31/2024 - DSHS

1505 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 EFT Dept. Of Retirement Sys. 3,011.22 Pay Cycle(s) 10/01/2024 To
10/31/2024 - PERS II; Pay Cycle(s)
10/01/2024 To 10/31/2024 - PERS
11l

1367 10/15/2024  Payroll 1 17481 Jeff L. Latkowski Deleted Payroll Entry - BIAS Client
Services

1365 10/15/2024  Payroll 1 17482 DonNell Ellsworth 2,394.21 Includes final vacation and comp
pay-outs.

1366 10/15/2024  Payroll 1 17483 Eliza Evans-Teague 2,045.99

1368 10/15/2024  Payroll 1 17484 Jessica N. May-Johnson 2,220.89

1369 10/15/2024 Payroll 1 17485 Steven Thomas 2,155.04

1370 10/15/2024 Payroll 1 17486 Kevin Turnbough 1,410.20

1379 10/15/2024  Payroll 1 17488 Jeff L. Latkowski 946.39

1384 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17489 Anatek Labs Inc 490.00 Inv. 2423495, 2423573

1385 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17490 Banner Bank 4,936.37 September 2024 Statement

1386 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17491 Coleman Oil 469.95 September 2024 Invoice
CP-0180600

1387 10/15/2024  Claims 1 17492 Empire Disposal Inc 15,984.17 September 2024 Statement

1388 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17493 Fisher's Document Systems Inc 56.98 Inv. 37505720

1389 10/15/2024  Claims 1 17494 Free Press Publishing, Inc. 59.00 Inv. W744

1390 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17495 Michael Hale 83.84 Mileage Reimbursement -2

1391 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17496 Kathleen Houston 60.00 Mileage Reimbursement

1392 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17497 One Call Concepts Inc 2.34 Invl 4099112

1393 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17498 Oxarc Inc. 1,549.83 Inv. 61819803, 61843199,
32181868

1394 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17499 Pape Machinery 50.09 Inv. 15679996

1395 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17500 Pioneer Pest Control 175.00 Inv. 8807

1396 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17501 Plants Of The Wild, Inc 101.16 Inv. 44261-IN

1397 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17502 Roy Schulz 506.97 Mileage Reimbursements, Mayor

1398 10/15/2024 Claims 1 17503 Whitman County Sheriff's Office 25,960.00 2nd Half community policing
payment

1433 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17504 Rachelle L. Ausmus 36.41

1443 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17511 Josette Love 314.80

1444 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17512 Peter Martin 36.41

1445 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17513 Amanda R. Prince 36.39

1446 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17514 Armando G Sanchez 932.80



CHECK REGISTER

City Of Tekoa Time: 16:10:23 Date: 11/15/2024
10/01/2024 To: 10/31/2024 Page: 2

Trans Date Type Acct#  Chk#  Claimant Amount Memo

1447 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17515 Roy Schulz 409.63

1434 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17516 Michael Bogenreif 398.22

1436 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17517 Cesilia Gatica 761.93

1437 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17518 Michael Hale 36.41

1438 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17519 Steven W Haxton 449.95

1441 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17520 Margie Jaeger 36.41

1442 10/31/2024  Payroll 1 17521 Josette Love 72.37

1457 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17525 City Of Tekoa 1,593.54 October 2024 W/S/G

1458 10/31/2024  Claims 1 17526 Dept Of Ecology Cashiering 500.00 Inv. LAU-WA-W517-24 Lab

Section Accreditation Fees

1459 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17527 Fisher's Document Systems Inc 66.08 Inv. 37728939

1460 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17528 Fisher's Technology 45.66 Inv. 1400084

1461 10/31/2024  Claims 1 17529 Fisher's Technology 229.56 Inv. 37778088

1462 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17530 Free Press Publishing, Inc. 32.00 Inv. W775

1463 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17531 H.D. Fowler Company 681.58 Inv. 16849140

1464 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17532 Michael Hale 41,92 Mileage Reimbursement

1465 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17533 Herc Rentals Inc. 2,605.79 Inv. 34997455-001

1466 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17534 Kathleen Houston 56.33 Mileage Reimbursement

1467 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17535 JMT Corp 218.89 Inv. 102463

1468 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17536 John Deere Financial 250.88 Inv. 5694721, 5696242

1469 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17537 Pioneer Pest Control 175.00 Inv. 8854

1470 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17538 Triple D Centennial Farms LLC 5,000.00 Sewer Easement

1471 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17539 Ronald G. Anderson 174.70 October 2024 Medical Ins.
Premium

1472 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17540 Duane Groom 200.00 October 2024 Contract Sewer
Operator

1473 10/31/2024  Claims 1 17541 Coeur d'Alene Serv. Station Equip. 477.46 Inv. 0101273

1451 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17542 American On-Site Services 110.00 Inv. 146960

1452 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17543 Anatek Labs Inc 1,850.00 inv. 2424566, 2424647, 2425287,
2425912, 2426711

1453 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17544 Aqua Lawn 296.73 Inv. 14900100924

1454 10/31/2024  Claims 1 17545 Ark Roofing Services 860.25 Building Permit Refund for Tekoa
Care Center

1455 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17546 Avista Utilites 6,628.74 October 2024 Statement

1456 10/31/2024 Claims 1 17547 Bishop Law Office 700.00 November 2024 Legal Retainer

001 General Fund
101 Cemetery Department

104 Streets & Roads

105 Airport Fund

108 Fire Department

109 Criminal Justice Fund
401 Water Fund
402 Sewer Fund

* Transaction Has Mixed Revenue And Expense Accounts

33,061.27
3,394.15
6,821.74

545.84
406.15
26,909.84
124,931.65
26,395.40
Claims:
222,466.04 Payroll:

191,302.94
31,163.10



